Inter-County Rifle League Spring Meeting Minutes March 22, 2015

Meeting was called to order by President Bob Gibilisco at 2:00 PM. All clubs were present: Seitzland – Dave Peterson, Palmyra – Dean Kreamer, Columbia – Ken Guffey, York – Doug Nace and Greg Livingston, North End – Bob Gibilisco and Bill Burkert.

Previous Meeting Minutes - The meeting minutes from March 23, 2014 were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report – Dean Kreamer, Treasurer, gave his report. The league has ample funds to sponsor the scholarship and league banquet. Scholarship money should be turned in to Dean as soon as possible at the end of the season.

Old Business

It was agreed to stay with a single meeting per year. Modern communications, via email, facilitate communications between meetings.

New Business

The **New Holland** application for re-entry in the league was tabled for discussion at a future date. No one was present from New Holland.

To allow better and easier attendance, **North End versus Seitzland indoor matches** will be shot on Saturday starting next season. Match start time will be 9:00 AM. The matches will be conducted in the Friday night format.

The **Outdoor Schedule** was presented and discussed. It was decided, by a unanimous team vote, to shoot all three matches on Saturday. There will be no Sunday matches. North End will host one of the three matches. The schedule will be finalized before April 7.

We have one ICRL Scholarship applicant, Caleb Lloyd, who already has enough matches to qualify for a scholarship. Another, Erika Laws, needs one additional match to get the 14 matches required. Once the season is complete, the point system will be applied and the \$1000 scholarship award will be distributed accordingly. Bill Burkert will do the calculations with input from the respective coaches. These results will be submitted to the League Leadership for input and approval. The scholarship award checks will be given at the Banquet.

The **85**th **ICRL Banquet** was discussed. The banquet will be hosted by York on Saturday, May 9, 2015 starting at 5:30 PM. It will be the usual family picnic style with each family bringing a covered dish and the host team supplying meat and drinks. A check for \$600.00 was given to Doug Nace for purchasing meat, drink and awards.

Next year's banquet will be hosted by North End at Ontelaunee Rod and Gun or some other location.

Also discussed was the **Hall of Fame**. One of the criteria for the ICRL Hall of Fame is having a positive impact on the operation of the league. This excludes many shooters who were unable to exert their influence in this fashion. It was decided to look into compiling, for publication on our website, a listing of shooters who have achieved distinction while shooting outside the league. An obvious example is the

Olympic Gold Medal won by Jamie Beyerle Gray. This will be a work in progress with input from anyone who is interested. International shooters, National Record holders, NRA Distinguished Prone and 3P award winners, All-American honors, etc. will be considered.

Rosters were discussed. Maintenance of rosters was eliminated. All shooters must shoot in one ICRL match in order to have their score count in their second match. The previous match does not have to be shot in the previous year. It could have been shot in any prior year.

Election of officers was discussed with no changes being made to the current slate of:

Bob Gibilisco – President

Dave Peterson – Vice President

Dean Kreamer – Treasurer

Bill Burkert - Secretary